










OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 

KAY IVEY 

GOVERNOR 

Mr. Steve Walkley, Division Director 
Workforce Development Division 
Alabama Department of Commerce 
401 Adams A venue 
Montgomery, Alabama 3 613 0 

Dear Mr. Walkley: 

STATEOFALABAMA 

February 7, 2019 

Attachment 2 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

GREG CANFIELD 

SECRETARY OF COMMERCE 

West Alabama Works Local Workforce Development Area 3 has fully obligated their PY" 18 
Adult funding, including the 75% transfer of funds from Dislocated Worker to Adult. The 
total allocation including the 75% transfer is $"',088 _"J_5 .99. Based on our latest obligation 
report, the cun-ent Adult obligation is $3,362 125 .00. which is alread $273.899.00 over 
obligated. Th.is does not represent additional obligations for short term training such as truck 
driving and CNA or for Individual Training Accounts (IT As) for the summer term in Ma and 
June. In addition. our On-the-Job Training (OJT) in Area 3 has increased significant] with 
excess of $500,000.00 of new OJT obligations since October l.2018. We anticipate a 
minimum of $300.000.00 of additional OJT fund needed for the remainder of this program 
., ear. We have a minimal amount of additional fund for OJT and IT As with limited approvals 
for IT As. Wear also working with the Local Board and schools in this area for additional 
Stand-Alone SJ10rt-Term Occupational Skills Training Programs which will be in excess of 
$100,000.00. 

Based on the above obligation information and projected need for additional funds for IT A and 
OJT, we are requesting $2,000,000.00 in additional funds for Local Area 3. Your 
consideration of this funding request is appreciated. If you have any questions, please contact 
me. 

Cc: Ed Castile 
Bill Hornsby 

Sincerely, 

Mickey A. H utto Operations Manager 
Governor's L I Workforce Areas 

fo $1.5 milli n : 

Steve alkley, 
Division Director 


